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From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 5:02 PM
To: 'carter.zachary@dorsey.com'
Subject: Senator John Sampson's Opportunity to Perform a Great Public Service by Cutting a
Deal with the US Attorney
Attachments: 5-7-13-Itr-to-senators-assemblymembers.pdf

Dear Mr. Carter:

Following up my voice mail message for you moments ago, attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s letter of
today’s date to all Senators & Assembly members, which | believe will be helpful to your client, Senator John Sampson.

It is already posted on CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, on the webpage entitled “Holding Government Accountable
for its Grand Larceny of the Public Fisc”, accessible via our top panel “Latest News”. Also posted there are our April 15,
2013 corruption complaint to US Attorney Bharara, & our April 19, 2013 letter to Senator Smith. Here’s the direct link:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/judicial-compensation/grand-larcency-of-public-fisc.htm .

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373

From: Center for Judicial Accountability [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 4:46 PM
To: 'Andrew J. Lanza (lanza@senate.state.ny.us)'; bern@nysenate.gov; Betty Little (little@nysenate.gov); Bill Perkins
(perkins@senate.state.ny.us); burman@nysenate.gov; cburke@nysenate.gov; Daniel L. Squadron
(squadron@nysenate.gov); 'David Carlucci'; Dean G. Skelos (skelos@nysenate.gov); 'Eric Adams'; ferrini@nysenate.gov;
'Greg Ball'; 'Hugh T. Farley’; jltomlin@gmail.com; 'John A. DeFrancisco'; 'John Bonacic'; John J. Flanagan
(flanagan@senate.state.ny.us); 'Jose M. Serrano (serrano@senate.state.ny.us)'; 'Joseph P. Addabbo, Jr.'; 'Liz Krueger
(Ikrueger@senate.state.ny.us)'; luther@nysenate.gov; mallison@nysenate.gov; 'Martin Malave Dilan';
mhenders@nysenate.gov; 'Neil Breslin'; 'Philip M. Boyle'; 'Ruben Diaz'; 'Ruth Hassell-Thompson
(hassellt@senate.state.ny.us)'; 'sampson@senate.state.ny.us'; Senator Adriano Espaillat (espailla@nysenate.gov);
Senator Andrea Stewart-Cousins; 'Senator Brad Hoylman'; 'Senator Carl L. Marcellino'; Senator Catherine Young; Senator
Cecilia Tkaczyk; 'Senator Charles Fuschillo, Jr."; Senator David J. Valesky; 'Senator Diane J. Savino'; 'Senator George D.
Maziarz'; 'Senator George S. Latimer'; 'Senator Gustavo Rivera'; 'Senator Jack M. Martins'; 'Senator James L. Seward’;
'Senator James Sanders'; 'Senator Jeffrey D. Klein'; 'Senator John J. Flanagan'; 'Senator Jose Peralta'; 'Senator Joseph A.
Griffo'; 'Senator Joseph E. Robach’; 'Senator Kathleen A. Marchione'; 'Senator Kemp Hannon'; 'Senator Kenneth P.
Lavalle'; 'Senator Kevin J. Parker'; 'Senator Lee M, Zeldin'; Senator Malcolm Smith; Senator Malcolm Smith
(twhite@nysenate.gov); 'Senator Mark A. Grisanti'; 'Senator Martin Golden'; 'Senator Michael F. Nozzolio'; 'Senator
Michael Gianaris'; 'Senator Michael J. Ranzenhofer'; 'Senator Patrick M. Gallivan'; 'Senator Patty Ritchie'; Senator Simcha
Felder; 'Senator Ted O'Brien’; 'Senator Terry Gipson'; Senator Thomas F. O'Mara (omara@nysenate.gov); Senator
Timothy Kennedy; 'Senator Toby Ann Stavisky'; Senator Tom Libous; Senator Tony Avella; 'Senator Velmanette
Montgomery'; Senator William J. Larkin, Jr.; spotts@senate.state.ny.us; susangrelick@yahoo.com; usher@nysenate.gov;
'Addie Russell'; 'Aileen Gunther'; 'Al Graf'; 'Al Stirpe'; 'Alan Maisel'; 'Alec Brook-Krasny'; 'Amy Paulin'; 'Andrew Garbarino';
'Andrew Hevesi'; 'Andrew Raia'; 'Andy Goodell'; 'Angelo Santabarbara’; 'Annette Robinson'; 'Annie Rabbit'; 'Anthony
Brindisi'; 'Aravella Siotas'; 'Assemblyman Sheldon Silver (silver@assembly.state.ny.us)'; 'Barbara Clark'; 'Barbara Lifton’;
'Bill Nojay'; 'Bill Reilich'; 'Bob Oaks'; 'Brian Curran'; 'Brian Kavanagh'; 'Brian M. Kolb'; 'Carl Heastie'; 'Carmen Arroyo';
'Catherine Nolan'; 'Chad Lupinacci'; 'Charles Lavine'; 'Christopher Friend'; 'Claudia Tenney'; 'Clifford Crouch'; 'Crystal
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Peoples-Stokes'; 'Dan Quart'; 'Dan Stec’; 'Daniel O'Donnell’; 'David Buchwald'; 'David DiPietro’; 'David Gantt'; 'David
McDonough'; 'David Weprin'; 'Deborah Glick'; 'Dennis Gabryszak'; 'Didi Barrett'; 'Donna Lupardo’; 'Dov Hikind'; 'Edward
Braunstein'; 'Edward Hennessey'; 'Edward Ra'; 'Ellen Jaffee'; 'Eric Stevenson'; 'Feliz Ortiz'; 'Francisco Moya'; 'Frank
Skartados'; 'Fred Thiele, Jr."; 'Gabriela Rosa'; 'Gary Finch'; 'Gary J. Pretlow’; 'Harry Bronson'; 'Harry Weisenberg'; 'Helene
Weinstein'; 'Herman Farrell, Jr.'; 'Inez Barron'; 'James Brennan'; 'James Skoufis'; 'James Tedisco’; 'Jane Corwin'; 'Janet
Duprey'; ‘Jeffrey Dinowitz'; 'Jeffrion Aubry'; 'Joan Millman'; 'John Ceretto’; 'John McDonald III'; "Jose Rivera'; 'Joseph
Borelli": 'Joseph Giglio'; Joseph Lentol’; 'Joseph Morelle'; ‘Joseph Saladino'; 'Karim Camara'; 'Keith L.T. Wright'; 'Ken
Blankenbush'; 'Kenneth Zebrowski'; 'Kevin Cahill'; 'Kieran Michael Lalor'; 'Linda Rosenthal’; "Luis Sepulveda'; 'Marc Butler';
'Marcos Crespo'; 'Margaret Markey'; 'Mark Gjonaj'; 'Mark Johns'; 'Matthew Titone'; 'Micah Kellneer'; 'Michael Benedetto';
'Michael Cusick’; 'Michael DenDekker'; 'Michael Fitzpatrick'; 'Michael Kearns'; 'Michael Miller'; 'Michael Montesano'; 'Michael
Simanowitz'; 'Michaelle Solages'; 'Michele Titus'; 'Michelle Schimel’; 'Nelson Castro'; 'Nick N. Perry'; 'Nicole Malliotakis’;
"Nily Rozic'; 'Patricia Fahy'; 'Peter Abbate, jr.'; 'Peter Lopez'; 'Phil Ramos'; 'Phil Steck’; 'Philip Palmesano’; 'Phillip
Goldfeder'; 'Rafael Espinal, Jr."; 'Raymond Walter'; 'Rhoda Jacobs'; 'Richard Gottfried'; 'Robert Rodriguez'; 'Robert
Sweeney'; 'Robin Schimmiger'; 'Ron Kim'; 'Samuel Roberts'; ‘Sandy Galef; 'Sean Ryan'; 'Shelley Mayer'; 'Stephen Hawley';
'Steve Englebright'; 'Steve Katz'; 'Steven Cymbrowitz'; 'Steven McLaughlin'; 'Steven Otis'; 'Thomas Abinanti'; Tom
McKevitt'; "Tony Jordan’; 'Vanessa Gibson'; 'Vito Lopez'; 'Vivian Cook'; "Walter Mosley'; 'William Barclay'; 'William Boyland,
Jr.": 'William Colton'; 'William Magee'; 'William Magnarelli'; 'William Scarborough'’

Cc: Andrew M. Cuomo (wendy.merton@exec.ny.gov); lauren.mccabe@exec.ny.gov; deborah.dickson@exec.ny.gov;
'budgetdirector@budget.ny.gov'; Robert Megna (Karen.mattison@budget.ny.gov); eric.schneiderman@ag.ny.gov;
tpdinapoli@osc.state.ny.us; clavoy@osc.state.ny.us; jlippman@courts.state.ny.us; Jonathan Lippman
(jross@courts.state.ny.us); aprudent@courts.state.ny.us; Nathaniel Herz (nathaniel.herz@thenewyorkworld.com); Beth
Morrissey (beth.morrissey@thenewyorkworld.com); maura.oconnor@thenewyorkworld.com;
gianna.palmer@thenewyorkworld.com; aak2128@columbia.edu; mjs2299@columbia.edu; 'Adam Sichko
(asichko@bizjournals.com)'; 'Alyssa_Plock@wcny.org’; 'ashort@cityandstateny.com’; 'Betty Flood (EFMNEWS@aol.com)';
Bill Hammond (whammond@nydailynews.com); blambdin@wnyt.com; Casey Seiler (cseiler@timesunion.com); ‘Chuck
Custer (news@wgy.com)'’; Colin Campbell (ccampbell@observer.com); 'David King'; 'dlombardo@dailygazette.net’;
editorial@nytimes.com; Elizabeth Benjamin (liz.benjamin@ynn.com); fklopott@bloomberg.net; Fredric Dicker
(fdicker@nypost.com); Fredric Dicker (fud31@aol.com); Gothamist (jake@gothamist.com); Gothamist
(jen@gothamist.com); Gothamist (tips@gothamist.com); 'Greg Fischer’; 'hakim@nytimes.com'; Jacob Gershman
(jacob.gershman@gmail.com); ‘Jessica Bakeman'; Jim Odato (jodato@timesunion.com); 'Jimmy Vielkind
(jvielkind@timesunion.com)'; 'Joe Spector (jspector@gannett.com)’; 'joelstashenko@aol.com'; 'John Caher'; Jon
Campbell; Jon Lentz (jlentz@cityandstateny.com); kaplan@nytimes.com; Karen DeWitt (kdewitt@wxxi.org); Ken Lovett
(kinynews@aol.com); kfischer@alm.com; Kris Fischer (wstorey@alm.com); Matt Ryan (mryan@wmbht.org);
metro@nytimes.com; 'Michael Gormley (mgormley@ap.org)'; 'Michael Virtanen (mvirtanen@ap.org)'; Morgan Pehme
(mpehme@cityandstateny.com); 'nick.reisman@ynn.com'; 'Pat Bailey'; Phil Reisman (preisman@Ilohud.com); Rick Karlin
(rkarlin@timesunion.com); Stephen Acunto Jr. (sacunto@cinn.com); 'Susan Arbetter (susan_arbetter@wcny.org)'; Teri
Weaver (tweaver@syracuse.com)'; "Tom Precious (tprecious@buffnews.com)’; 'Yancey Roy (yancey.roy@newsday.com)';
'zack.fink@nylnews.com'

Subject: Doing Your Part to End Public Corruption by Giving Evidence to the US Attorneys & by Non-Partisan, Good-Gov't
Legislative Rules Reform

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s above-entitled letter of today’s date addressed to ALL Senators &
Assembly Members. It is already posted on CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, on the webpage entitled “Holding
Government Accountable for its Grand Larceny of the Public Fisc”, accessible via our top panel “Latest News”. Also

posted there is all substantiating evidence. Here’s the direct link: h ttp://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/judicial-

compensation/grand-larcency-of-public-fisc.htm .

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA)
914-455-4373

www.judgewatch.org




